WE BACK THE BEARS

The mission of the Barron Area School District is to ensure all students reach their dreams
while making a positive impact on the world.

TO: Curriculum/Technology Committee Members

Kelli Rasmussen
Megan Marion
Danette Hellmann

FROM: Diane Tremblay, District Administrator
DATE: September 5, 2024
RE: Curriculum/Technology Committee Meeting — Tuesday, September 10, 2024 — 6:45 a.m.

The Curriculum/Technology Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 10, 2024— 6:45
a.m. at the Administration Office at 100 West River Avenue, Barron, WI 54812.

AGENDA

PLEASE NOTE:

There will not be a Curriculum/Technology Committee Meeting
in September.

Thank you!

ce: Board Members Administrators Media

Administrative Office: 100 West River Ave Barron, Wi 54812 p: 715-537-5612 f: 715-637-5161
Barron High School & Advanced Learning Academy of Wisconsin p: 715-537-5627 f: 715-637-1603
Woodland Elementary p: 715-537-5621 f: 715-637-9353 | Riverview Middle School p: 715-537-5641 f: 715-637-5373
Ridgeland-Dallas Elementary p: 715-949-1445 f: 715-949-1617
Almena Elementary & Barron Area Montessori School p: 715-357-3263 f: 715-357-6513
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